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5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: A/4/B 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida Jared Deason 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: [gl Supporting documentation attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15) 

FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 160104-WS

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 29, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02631-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



C"t/es. Inc: 

April 20, 2016 

Shannon Hudson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Cost Justification for Late Payment Charge 
Docket No. 150235-WS 

Dear Ms. Hudson, 

Per your request, 1 am providing the cost justification for UIF's late payment charge. The late payment charge is 
$8.52 and was calculated by using the same methodology used in Docket No. 070377. Although the cost 
justification is $8. 52, we request that UIF' s current late payment charge of$5.25 be applied to all ofUIF' s systems. 
CuiTCiltly the only systems that the late payment charge is applied to is Lake Placid and Cypress Lakes. The $8.52 
late payment charge will be addressed in UIF's consolidated rate case later this year. 

Additionally, we would also request a NSF charge pursuant to Florida Statute 832.08(5) also be applied to all of 
UIF's systems. 

If you require additional information, please feel free to contact me via email at ideaaoo@uiwater.com or (321) 
972-0328 ext. 1328. 

Sincerely, 

lsi Jared Deason 
Jared Deason 
Financial Analyst 11 

Enclo$llre 

cc: Carlotta S. Stauffer (viae-filing) 
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esquire (via email) 

•UIIill. Q:. ~ Utilities Inc. of Florida 




